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this cerporation, devolved upon the De-
partment of Marine and Fisheries, The
{amount expended by the corporation du-
riug the tscal yeur was $31,143.12 1nthis
division were 49 lighthouses and 3 light-
»hips, and the number of keepers was 41.
The number of licensed Pilots between
l{Quebec and Montreal was 36. 136 bunys
were maintained in the disiricts which are
now under the charge of ttie Harvour Com-
missioners, Montreal, Li¥hthouses have
1been erected on the Richelien River, two
at Half-way toint, two at 8t. Valentine,
|and two at Lacolle, These were all put in
operation in April, 1873. Temporary lights
{we.e also maintained at Ash Island and
Rocky Island in the same river, anditis
proposed to erset permanent lights during
the season of 1874 Two lighthouses have
also been erected at Lotbiriére.
Trinity House, Quebec.—The du-
ties ot tuis co.puratiou are now prin-
cipally contined to the Lower St. Law-
rence pilolage system., The number
of vilots at the end of the year 1873 was
211, of which number 200 were performiog
acuive duty, and there were ' 8 pilut appren-
tices, The ** Decayed Piiot ’ Fuod ” snowed
at the close o: the year 1873, a balance of
$58,573.57 Theie were 46 infirm Pilots oa
‘Ithe list, with pensions from $10 to $120; 92
widows of pilots were receiving rrom %40
to $80 each and 3L children receiving from
$10 to $48 each. The total receipts of the
fund amounted to $19,559.49, and the total
exﬁlendlture to $24,757 47,
ighthouse ana Coast Service below Que
bec.—ln thigsdivision are inecluded 3 minor
Hlghts and some buoys above Quebec, zll
tne lights, lightships, &c, to the Straits of
B:lleisle, »nd 3 lights on the N, W. coast of
Newfoundlanc, There wereiua the division
at the ¢l se of navigation, 1873, 38 iight-
houses, 5 lightships (2 of them iron), with
fog whistles, 65 buoys, 55 beacons and 7 pro-
visiun depots. Yhere is also a steam fug
whistle at che south puint «1 Anticosti, ana
one at Cape Rasy. Tae whole number of
persous employed was 95. The Red islacd
lightship was wrecked on the 18th Novr..
1873, on White Islund reef. Both this vessel
and the irn lightship and fog whistle at
Manicouagan shoals were reported of sreat
ervice to the navigation of the St. Law-
rence, Itis recommended that both these
lightships be supt hied with screws, which
would probably enable them to suve many
lives iu cases of wreck, A new lighthouse
was erccted at Matane, Rimonski, on the
Ruver 3t. Lawrence, visible i0 miles, and
was put in operation on lst Qctoper, .873,
Another was ercct:d at Gaspé Cape, Vi-
sible 12 miles, 2nd wasiighted on the 6th
Oct. At Portneut, ou tho uorth shors of the
Lower St. Lawre:cs, a new light was first
shown on tue 22n0d Uc.ober, A lightnhou-e
has uleo been bultt on the westside of Grind-
stone Island, one of ‘he Magdalens, to be in
operat.ou daring 1374, A lighthouse has
also been erecied on Eatry, acuther of tbhe
Magdaleny. A siean fog whistle was pu.
w1 operution at Cap: Ray, the most west-
arly point of Newfoundland, Two light-
nouses are being erected at Lhe entrance of
th2 Bay of Chaleurs, ani another on the
Island of Orleans. Ligzhthouses are also
being erected at Metis, andat Cape B aunc,
rercé Roadstead. Beacon hights were erect-
ed lu the Saguevay. ‘Tnere are now in the
Quebec Discrict 91 lightuouses, § lightships,
6 steam fog whustles, 8 fog cannons, t1 buoys,
beacous any 7 provision depots. Tue
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amount expended during the fiscal year In
this district was $65,545 for maintenance;
;.;Jsdsglor construction $32,803.87. Toial $93,

NEW BRUNSWICK LIGHTS,

In this division there are 53 light-houses,
(26 or which are sea lighty,) 1 lightship, and
3 steam fog whistles. The numberof keep-
ers is 44. A new lighthou-e was first
lighted on'16th Jane, 1873, at Cape Spencer,
near the eastern entrance of the Harbour of
St, John,and two micor lights at Sheldrake
Island, "Miramichi Bay, were put into
operation on ihe 13th June. A lightship
has been placed in the Inner Horse Shoe
Bar, inthe same B.y, and the light was
first shewn on tné ' 2th July, A beacon has
been erect~d at Middle Istand, Miramichi
River. A ligbthouse has been erected at
Neguae, Courty of Northumberlind, and
was first lighted on the 20th August; on the
same day was first exhihited the light on
new lighthouse at Crabbe Isiand,Tabusintac
Harbour. Two minor lights in Grand Lake,
Queen’s Couaty, were put in operation on
the 1st Qctober. A steam fog whist:e has
been erected near the two lighthouses on
Machias Seal Islamd, near the estrance of
Bay of fundy, and another is being erected
at Grand Manan, at the entrance of the Bay.
Stem tog whistles are a'so belng erected at,
Miscou Islan1i, G.oucester County, at the
entrance of Miramichi Bay, aud aL Cape
fnrage, Albert Countr, oun the Bay of
Fandy. The totat cost of the!
fizatuouse service for the Province
f N. . for the fiscal year was, for
maintenance, $29,266.85; for construction,
$16,69L.00; total, $15,957.41.

Nova Scotir Lights.—At the end of the
year 873, ihere were in this division 82
lighthouses, with each a keeper in charge.
A new lighthouse was built at Country
Harbour, Guysborough County, on tue south
point of Green Isiaed; the Jizht was
first shown on the lst May, 1873, and is
visible about 15 miles. A minor lightat
Mulios Point, north sids of Wallace Har-
bour, Cumberlarcd County, visible 11 ailes,
was first shewn on 18t August, 1873. A new
lizh house bhas been built on the north
point of Spectacle Island, Queen’s County,
at the entrance to Mouaton Harpuur. ¢ ight
was first shown un the 1st sSept., 1873, and
was visible 11 miles, A new lightho.se
was first exhibited on the same day at
sSaud Point, south of the entrance to Shel-

urne Harbour, Un the 15th September
was exhibited a new light at Green island,
Margaret’s Bay, Lunenburg County, Itis
elevated 59 fe -t above iignh water, and is
visible 15, miles. On the Ist November
was first thown the new Light on the north
side of the entrance o Walton Hatbour,
Basin of Mines, Hant- County. 1t can be
seen 10 miles from all poinis. A new tight
was first exunibited on the 14th February,
1873, in th:lighthou-e erected on tne east
end of Sable Island. Itis a powe tul fixed
waite dioptrie, elevated 120 re=t above ; igh
water, anliin clear weather can be seen 18
miles, and is reported to have been seen
much farther, A powertul steam fog whistle
1:a4 also _been erecte - in the immediate
vicinity, which is sounded in thick or foggy
weather, and can be heard from 3 to 1501 20
miles. From the top uf the tower a fine
view of nearly the whole island is com-
m wded, and on the west end of the Island
15 exhibited the most pow rful revolving
white lizht on the continent. It is ele-
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